CCA Official Filing OR\G\NAL

6/10/2005 4:25 PM*#*#ssknicns 4:25 PMHsswsh s Timolyn Henry***#++1

Timolyn Henry

From: Hayes, Annisha [AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 4:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bill Walker; Bruce May; Charles Beck; Charles Beck; Craig Paulson; David Brown; Harold

McLean; Jeremy Susac; John LaVia; John Mc Whirter; Katherine Fleming; Linda Quick; Mike
B. Twomey; Natalie Smith; R. Miller; Rick; Sheffel Wright;, Timothy J. Perry; Cochran Keating;
Wade Litchfield

Subject: SFHHA Notice of Service of Fourth Interrogatories and Request For DocumemWC
9 )
Attachments: SFHHA Notice of Service of Fourth Interrogatories and Document Requests Egﬁ%
v s e s
—%E CTR ______.
=
ECR ~
SFHHA Notice .
* Service of Fou. GCL i
Electronic Filing
orPC _
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
George E. Humphrey MMS I
Florida Reg. No. 0007943 -
Andrews & Kurth, LLP RCA
600 Travis, Suite 4200
Houston, Texas 77002-3092 SCR S
b. Docket No. 050045-EI & 050188-EI SEC Jw

c. Document being filed on behalf of South Florida Hospitals and Healthcare Aé%lggafieﬁw~
(SFHHA) .

d. There is a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of South Florida
Hospitals and Healthcare Association's Fourth Set of Document Requests (Nos. 117-118) and
Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 64-65) to Florida Power and Light Company.

(See attached SFHHA Notice of Service of Fourth Interrogatoies and Document Request.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

<<SFHHA Notice of Service of Fourth Interrogatories and Document Requests .DOCO>>

Regards.

Annisha Hayes

AndrewsKurth, LLP

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 300

Washington, D.C. 20006
202-662-2783

202-662-2739 (fax)
ahayes@andrewskurth.com
www.andrewskurth.com

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential

information intended only for the use of the recipient (s} named above. If the reader of

this e-mail is not an intended recipient, copying is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this e-mail in error, please delete the copy you received. TH@@gggﬁh MlsnT AT
[BROEVR et OR i B A R b
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida § Docket No.: 050045-E1
Power & Light Company §

§

§
n re: 2005 comprehensive depreciation § Docket No.: 050188-EI
Study by Florida Power & Light Company §

Filed: June 10, 2005
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF

SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITALS AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION’S
FOURTH SET OF DOCUMENT REQUESTS (NOS. 117-118 ) AND FOURTH SET OF
INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 64-65)

TO FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

The South Florida Hospitals and Healthcare Association, by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby gives notices of serving its Fifth Set of Document Requests and Interrogatories
upon Florida Power and Light Company (“FPL”).

Respectfully submitted this 10" day of June, 2005

/S/ George E. Humphrey

Mark F. Sundback George E. Humphrey
Kenneth L. Wiseman Florida Reg. No. 0007943
Andrews & Kurth L.L.P. Andrews & Kurth L.L.P.
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 600 Travis, Suite 4200
Suite 300 Houston, Texas 77002-3090
Washington, D.C. 20006 Ph. (713) 220-4200

Ph. (202) 662-3030 Fax. (713) 220-4285

Fax. (202) 662-2739

Attorneys for the Hospitals and SFHHA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic mail to the following parties of record and interested parties, this 10™ day of June,

2005.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr.

c/o McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Phone: 813-224-0866

FAX: 813-221-1854

Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

AARP

c/o Mike B. Twomey

P. O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Phone: 850-421-9530

FAX: 421-8543

Email: miketwomey@talstar.com

Florida Power & Light Company

R. Wade Litchfield/Natalie F. Smith
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Phone: (561) 691-7100

FAX: (561) 691-7135

Email:

Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com/Natalie_Smith@fpl.com

McWhirter Law Firm
Timothy J. Perry

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-222-2525

FAX: 222-5606

Email: tperry@mac-law.com

WAS:113153.1

Florida Power & Light Company
Mr. Bill Walker

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Phone: (850) 521-3900

FAX: 521-3939

Commercial Group

David Brown

¢/o McKenna Law Firm

One Peachtree Center

303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 5300
Atlanta, GA 30308

Phone: 404-527-8369

FAX: 404-537-4198

Email: dbrown@mckennalong.com

Federal Executive Agencies

Major Craig Paulson

c/o AFCESA/ULT

139 Bames Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403
Phone: 850-283-6350

FAX: 850-283-6219

Email: craig.paulson@tyndall.af. mil

Holland & Knight Law Firm
Bruce May

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
Phone: (850) 224-7000
FAX:224-8832

Email: dbmay@hklaw.com



Office of Public Counsel
H.McLean/C.Beck/J . McGlothlin
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Phone: 850-488-9330

Miami-Dade County Public Schools
c/o Jaime Torrens

1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue

Miami, FL 33132

Thomas P. & Genevieve E. Twomey
3984 Grand Meadows Blvd.
Melbourne, FL 32934

Phone: (321) 242-3487

WAS:113153.1

Landers Law Firm

Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
P.O. Box 271

Tallahassee, FL 32302
Phone: 850-681-0311

FAX: 224-5595

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Phone: (850) 222-4082

Wm Cochran Keating, IV Esquire
Katherine E. Flemming, Esquire
Jeremy Susac, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahasee, FL 32399-0850

/S/ George E. Humphrey

George E. Humphrey



